François Bélisle
Conseiller en communications
Développement économique Canada
906, 5e Avenue
Val-d'Or, Québec,  J9P 1B9

 

Téléphone: (819) 825-5260 #235
Sans frais:  1-800-567-6451
Télécopieur (819) 825-3245
francois.belisle@dec-ced.gc.ca 
>>> "Stoyan Tanev" <stoyan.tanev@vitesse.ca> 04/25 5:07 pm >>>

Bonjour François, 

 

Je voudrais bien t'informer de notre nouvelle "entrepirse": 

Advanced Study Insitute in Nanoscience and Technology, Sept.19-29, Orford, Quebec (brochure ci-joint).

 

Je voudrais bien discuter vace toi toutes possibilites de commandites ainsi que des possibilite d'une presence visible et active du DEC. J'ai aussi d'autres idees a discuter. 

 

Meilleurs voeux

 

Stoyan

 

Stoyan Tanev, PhD 
Program Manager - Photonics and Biophotonics 
Vitesse Re-Skilling Canada 

New address! 

349 Terry Fox Drive, Floor 3 
Kanata, Ontario K2K 2V6 
Tel. 613-254-9880 ext. 228; Fax 613-254-9881 
stoyan.tanev@vitesse.ca 
www.vitesse.ca 
  

 

-----Original Message-----
From: FRANCOIS BELISLE [mailto:FRANCOIS.BELISLE@dec-ced.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 23, 2004 4:32 PM
To: Stoyan.Tanev@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca
Subject: Rép. : NATO ASI in biophotonics
Hello,

 

I received your e-mail, but I didn't have time to evaluate it. I'll will give you an answer by the end of the week.

 

Have a nice week!

 

François

 

François Bélisle
Conseiller en communications
Développement économique Canada
906, 5e Avenue
Val-d'Or, Québec,  J9P 1B9

 

Téléphone: (819) 825-5260 
Sans frais:  1-800-567-6451
Télécopieur (819) 825-3245
francois.belisle@dec-ced.gc.ca

>>> "Tanev, Stoyan" <Stoyan.Tanev@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca> 08/11 11:45 am >>>

Salut Francois , 

I hope your are doing well. It is time for action again. The NATO Advanced Study Institute in Biophotonics is approaching and I was wondering if DEC would be interested to be a sponsor. We will have at least 110 participants from more than 15 countries. It will be a truly international knowledge sharing forum with a string Canadian and US presence. However almost 50% will be from over sea. 

Please find attached the info flyer, the sponsorship package and the detailed program. 

I would be glad to provide you with more details. 

Best wishes 

Stoyan 

Stoyan Tanev, Ph.D 
Program Manager - Photonics and Biophotonics 
Vitesse Re-Skilling Canada 
1200 Montreal Road, Building M-50 
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada K1A 0R6 
Tel. 613-746-3595 ext. 228 
Fax. 613-746-6653 
stoyan.tanev@vitesse.ca 
<<Detailed Program.pdf>> <<Biophotonics NATO ASI Flyer, new.pdf>> <<NATO ASI Sponsorship Form.pdf>> 
